From: Yi livia, EMNRD

To: “tpassmore@mar-win.com"

Cc: rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD; Steve.Morris@mojoenergy.com
Subject: RE: fire at Slick Mesa State 17-1H

Date: Monday, June 4, 2018 3:35:00 PM
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Mr. Passmore: Thank you for the clarification.
Mr. Morris: Please submit a revised C-141 with the appropriate well attributed.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Todd Passmore <tpassmore@mar-win.com>

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Steve.Morris@mojoenergy.com
Subject: RE: fire at Slick Mesa State 17-1H

Olivia,

Just reviewing the 1RP-5076 below. Caza should not have listed this as the Slick Mesa pipeline, they have their own line in this area. This
should be listed under their Gamma 8817 JV-P lease not our Slick Mesa Lease. They should be responsible for part of the release in the
fire impacted area. As we talked about earlier our line was out of service during the fire, the volume of our release is minimal. Once |
hear back from Caza we will decide how to split cost, but we will proceed with delineation for now.

Thank you,

Todd Passmore
Marshall & Winston Inc.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 1:34 PM

To: tpassmore@mar-win.com
Cc: rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: fire at Slick Mesa State 17-1H

Mr. Passmore:

Please verify. If Marshall & Winston is the Responsible Operator, please inform NMOCD and NMSLO of the environmental consultant
conducting the delineation or remediation.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Steve Morris < >

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Subject: RE: fire at Slick Mesa State 17-1H

Olivia
This is who Marshall and Winston is using and they will be conducting the assessment and remediation.
Regards,

Steve Morris P.Eng
VP and COO

V. MmoJo
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A Full Service Oil & Gas Engineering Company

MOJO Energy Group, LP
CDN Cell 403-923-9750
US Cell 432-201-3031

Ve.morris@m

joenergy.com

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Steve Morris <Steve.Morris

Cc: rmann @slo.state.nm.us

Subject: RE: fire at Slick Mesa State 17-1H

Mr. Morris:

You wrote BBC on the C-141.

Olivia

From: Steve Morris <Steve.Morris
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 10:55 AM

mojoener.

.com>

mojoenergy.com>

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: rmann@slo.state.nm.us

Subject: Re: fire at Slick Mesa State 17-1H

Olivia

Who are BBC and BCC?

Regards

Steve Morris

403-923-9750 CAD Cell
432-201-3031 US Cell

On May 31, 2018, at 10:50 AM, Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:

Dear Mr. Morris:

Please be advised that release occurred on State surface and State mineral ownerships. Please include NMSLO in all
communications and report submittals.

Please verify whether BBC or BCC will be the consultant for this release.

The 1RP for this incident is

5076

5/31/2018

A

Caza Operating

Slick Mesa State 27-1H
pipeline

30-025-
30587

21S-34E-
13F

5/19/2018

Please remember to include this 1RP identifier to all communications. Also, please be advised that a release
characterization/delineation workplan as detailed in the attachment must be approved by NMOCD BEFORE any remediation

work.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

livi
575-393-6161 x113
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

From: Steve Morris <Steve.Morris@mojoenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 7:43 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: fire at Slick Mesa State 17-1H

Olivia
Attached is the C-141 and pictures. If you require anything further please let me know.
Regards,

Steve Morris P.Eng
VP and COO

V. moJuo

A Full Service Oil & Gas Engineering Company

MOJO Energy Group, LP
CDN Cell 403-923-9750
US Cell 432-201-3031

ve.morris@mojoenergy.com

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 7:45 AM

To: Steve Morris <Steve.Morris@mojoenergy.com>
Subject: RE: fire at Slick Mesa State 17-1H

Good morning Mr. Morris:

Yes. The fire affecting the poly line for Caza is separate than the incident for Marshall & Winston. If otherwise, please provide
photo documentation along with an initial C-141 with the estimated release volume.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Steve Morris <Steve.Morris@mojoenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 6:25 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: fire at Slick Mesa State 17-1H

Olivia

There was a fire at the Slick Mesa State 17-1H (30-025-30587). The fire spread across a pasture and burned one of Caza’s
poly line’s. Marshall and Winston Inc filed a C-141 which | have attached. Does Caza need to file a C-141 as well? Thanks for
your help with this.

Regards,

Steve Morris P.Eng
VP and COO

V. maoJuo

A Full Service Oil & Gas Engineering Company
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MOJO Energy Group, LP
CDN Cell 403-923-9750
US Cell 432-201-3031

ve.morris@maojoenergy.com

<1RP5076.pdf>
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